Plaintiff’s Exhibit

8216 C
From: Judy Lew Comes v. Microsoft
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2000 5:35 PM
To: Joseph Krawczak
Subject: FW: G11 Office meeting and your deck

FY1 since you were curious. Just got it so haven't looked at this yet.

From: Thomas Gruver

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2000 5:17 PM

To: Judy Lew

Cc: Whitney Whiton; Scott Bishop
Subject: RE: G11 Office meeting and your deck
Here you go...

Office Productivity
Mktg track

From: Judy Lew

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2000 9:15 AM
To: Thomas Gruver

Cc: Whitney Whiton; Scott Bishop

Subject: G11 Office meeting and your deck
Importance: High

Tom, thanks for your message last night. Just left you vmail letting you know that I've asked Scott and Whitney to present the
Office FY01 IEU sustaining plans that we developed to the G11 on Monday morning (prior to your afternoon session). If you
could send us the deck you're planning to present (e.g., assuming your WWSMM deck), we can make sure we're in sync. I'm
actually out of town this Friday and Monday so it would be best to meet with them on Friday if you have time.

Thanks!!
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Office Productivity
Initiative

Thomas Gruver
Group Marketing Manager
Central Marketing Organization

WWSMM 2000

How many people are married?

Have children?
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Situational Analysis

¢ Office revenues/EA renewals down

¢ Wide variety of disparate competition
+ KM Initiative off-target

¢ Current workforce is changing

Established Market Emerging Market
Demands are higher - changes happen Slower change —~ but demands may come
faster from understanding what to adopt first
with limited resources
Core needs are changing to both personal May be more focused on success
and professional success -
|EU growing from 10-70% Indicator of where market may go

w/greater adoption

Microscft Confidential 3

Office revenues down:

Scems as platform now... not hip and cool. Too many features when I don’t
already use the ones [ have.

KM initiative unsucessful:

Comment on how this is not the KM init all over again. Too much solutions
focus, not enough product focus.

The current workforce has changed
» [EUs have grown from 10%-70% - more options, more opinions
+ Demands are higher -- change happens in a pico-second
» Core need 1s balance and success in life
Who's meeting their needs?
» Office 97, Palm, Apple, Yahoo, AOL, Desktop.com

+ Lack of enthusiasm for Office 2K - not promoting features that
meet their needs

Our challenge: Become the Icader in providing products that offer balance and
success in life!

* Promote the end-benefit of balance or success by using our
integrated family of products

* Extend our marketing to reach the new IEU community

HIGHLY
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( Customer Landscape
Who is the Knowledge Worker?

Success

'« Minimize information overload

Work and home integration.

Minimize overload of information and tasks
Organize and simplify my life (personal and professional)
Do what I need to do, when and where | need to do 1t
Get things done faster so [ can work less

Master skills necessary to do etfective knowledge work &
make a difference
Learn and apply new knowledge in a convenient way

Find and work with the right people and information

Power. Excitement. Fun. Unlimited possibilities. Explore & take risks

Increased responsibility

Profile Situation Today
Need Balance Single products that address a
& Success piece of the whole solution
Overwheimed 10 New Features
Anxiety Loss A whole new way to work
Failure World is changing
Avoid rit vollalt urltlll v2 v':‘hen it sﬁstahle
“I won’t buy, Microsoft's a
Defenses l?eacl. monopoly”
Rationalize | “What I'm using now works fine.”
Make balance & success real and possible for everyone
Challenge Provide comfort, security & assurance
Build on existing experience
WWSMM 2000 Microsoft Confidential 4 J
{ Balance

|

fpry i PR I
1349 }]I av thllls DL puaa\,.

Net (Gen Magical Thinking. The world is their oyster

PC Gen

I Inderctandine nf celf

Tnerpased reenonaihitity
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Initiative Overview

¢ Distinct from Platform and LOB
¢ Different from KM

& Grass-roots end-user excitement

LWWSMM 2000

HIGHLY
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Goals

A product focus with a solutions strategy

]

i

i 1 /m !

o Create excitement via integrated
usage scenarios, with primary
focus on Office and BTD products

N
BT l

¢ Use Visio and Project to increase
Office deployment

Everybody at MS becomes an
Office evangelist

WWSMM 2000 Microsoft Confidential 8

J— — i

Create excitement via integrated usage scenarios, with primary focus on
Office and BTD products

Use Visio and Project to increase Office deployment

Everybody at MS becomes an Office evangelist to increase satisfaction and
loyaity for Office

Show people what they are missing

6
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Knowledge Worker Value Proposition
Personal Productivity o Weff?ﬂit,’ﬁa“on
Doc/info Management -~~~ '/ e T
e S P N
o ~ < “ / Work with the right \ e
/" Manage overload of & people, no matter \\\\\\
information & tasks where they are. NN !
o S R NP
S N
' e ~
By using the Microsoft suite of products, / \
you can find success and balance in your [ Work how, where & |
professional and personal life. \\ when you want /
e— ) ~ //
///1 - N e vl
e ’ T T Mobility/Wireless
{ Make a difference, Ve N -
§ make an impact / Learn what you neec to'. / / ‘
at work e { know, when you need m// o
e "///—/‘;: \7\> ) know it T /// i
Creation and sharing \\‘\ ey P |
ideas e E-Resources
WWSMM 2000 Microsoft Confidentia) 7 !
The cycle of hife. ..
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Key Strategies
e ——
One-to-many / Broad-reach Campaign
\ /
\\ One-to-few // Community development
\One-to-one| Personal Call-to-action
\x /
OXe—on—o/zc Sales Engagement
\V‘"'"\/ ;
| T |
‘1 WWSMM 2000 Microsoft Confidential el
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Sales Engagement

Onsite activities within accounts

[ . Compelling reason to buy
/ « IT: REJ (Platform init)

\\ / + BDM: Productivity (LOB init)

\ / + KW: Balance & Success

\ ¢ Seminars in depth/breadth

\, / » Seed at the high-level

\ // 5

\\

Partners for MORG

¢ Data mining for sweetspot
¢ Sales readiness

10-25% FTE SE Allocation

Microsok Confidential
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Conduct KW learmning seminars in accounts

Target: Depariments

Customized by busincss type or vertical

Seed influencials in Depth accounts (High Level BDMs,
Senior Managers)

Lead by example
Partner with Platform imtiative for IT

Sever based Dashboard for IT deployment
Partner programs (l.e. S5. KPMG)
Additional Deep content

demos/tools/add-ins

9
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Personal CaII-toi—A;tion

Web site to learn and buy solutions

¢ Optimized around

workstyle/lifestyle
Personalized

Guidance and examples
See-use-learn-buy

Updates via relationship
\ marketing

Localized

¢ & o o

*

WWSMM 2000

Microsoft Confidential

KW Web (see — use - learn — buy)

Optimized around workstyle/lifestyle

* Personalized to who you are (cx: purchaser vs. user)

Best-of-breed guidance and examples

Video/audio demo

»

Call-to-action

KW resources

Personal Technical trainer

Feedback loop

“expert” guests

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL
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t Corporation - M

asoft Inteinet E xploser provided by 1 TG

,Q] hitp: //viviw. muciosoft com/busmess/

Business Hoe | Contoct Us

work life
A

Vhat o e “pros” say?
Experts have written
articles that mav give you
1deas to hela put time
back on your sde,

Vhats Neer
T R N X
R e TP

e

Here arg some of our ideas, BpS and Ticks to he!p vou find aasy, smart wass tn work
st you uan Foous on the people in your ife 3nd the succsss you deserve.

>

stays smart
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m/business/

Harg s

Maw Page

Manage an overload of information.
Qlive has tws Full-bime carcers—-she’s a mother of twe and is
a catenng gunt representaive. To successh Iy manags
mformation snd Fave mare bme ath her famiy, Db sdopted

the preces of rechnclogs that work for nar,

Select a bandwith to w atch how Olive works:

Audio Demo Sinnmary Sheel
Foddavargthing viou will need ta minage

v e mtorrnation be Ciye

Follove 3 qu sh and 2asy tutarial e
learm how Clive manayes ot
AT RN More Learning

ek U e Framing aprier 310 RnG what
il dork bast tee you

the biurk sbout orber brow ser v2riions,
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\ .

\

\\ One-to-few /

WWSMM 2000

Community Development

Building a groundswell of excitement

Quarterly focus

Leverage corporate events

» Launches

» Partner events

Local community groups
» User groups

» Associations

“Third Place” program

Microsoft Confidential

15

Q1, FY 01 “Rejuvenation” Launch (?7?7?)
* 12 week WW KW road show and “hype” PR & marketing activities

Community development / events

* Engage with existing community groups (geography,

profession,intcrest)

» Mobilize thought leaders in each geography to be advocates for MS

Relationship marketing campaign
Third Place idea

+ Starbucks; B&N: Kinko’s bundles/promotions

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL
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Broad Reach

Solutions oriented ads and PR

[ e Quarterly focus

—_
\\ One-to-many /
\ /& Centered around
\\ / scenarios
\ / ¢ Drive to web
\
\ / + PR targeting lifestyle and
new economy pubs

\
16

Microsoft Confidential

WWSMM 2000

Broad rcach advertising
Solutions oriented advertising to end-users

Quarterly focus on individual scenarios
Call to action - www.formysuccess.com

Sustaining PR
Lifestyle and new economy pubs
Gain credibility as the company who continues to offer the best

*
solutions for balance and success through products and services

Build rich database of end-user best practices

16
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FY ’01 Quarterly Highlight

Advertising and PR Focus

——
_ —
a1 Q2 Q3 Q@
L
Personal Productivity ~ Creation and sharing  Web Collaboration/ Mobility/Wireless
Doc/Info Management ideas E-Resources o
T — T T T T T
// \\\\ /// \\\ e \\\ // - \\
Manage overload of Y Make a difference, \/ Work with the right Work how, where & )
information & tasks A make an impact | people, no matter \ when you want
- // o at work S/ \\ where they are /,/ N S
S R
Office (Outlook). Office, Visio, //L m what . d\\ Office, Win2K Pro,
Pocket PC, Exchange WinMedia { ;ak’r‘wwawtyf;‘r" ’;Oi ) Pocket PC
\\\\r‘need to knowf n/
Office, Net Meeting,
Work Group Web, Tahoe, WinMedia
r T : : ) . .
‘ Ongoing, realtime content across all scenarios r/i'
Yy rrommrzvue ] ]

Map scenario focus for each quarter to:
* Product availability

« Seasonal conditions and annual
milestones (WW)

18

HIGHLY MS/CR 0031674
CONFIDENTIAL  CONFIDENTIAL




Worldwide Prescriptions

Sales Engagerﬁent - ——
3rd Party ComDev (Third Place, Existing Groups) B
PR - - —
Web/Relationship Marketing —————
MS CombDev - >
100% .
70% 30% Ad Campaign
50% 25% 25%
15% 20% 25% 40%
Emerging Market -— —————— - Established Market
-V\!WSMM 2000 L - MkﬁyﬁCanﬁmmizl
HIGHLY

CONFIDENTIAL
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Key Deliverables

Corp Sub
Quarterly Content | ¢ Develop scenario outline and Budget and plan for:
Audiences: :33}::'622' all events and & Resource to localize
¢ Fisld Sales < Build PPT, demos, videos and c?nlent ;
o Partners scripts forUs ¢ Video production
& Telesales
Web/Relationship | ¢ Design and build Web site for US | Budget and plan for:
Marketing + Develop relationship marketing | ® Web site locaiization
program for US design and test
& Share design and provide + Relationship marketing
guidelines for subs program
MS ComDev ¢ Deliver WW guidelines for Budget and pian for:
Events comdev events + Demand Generation
¢ Coordinate and fund nationally | 4 vepye & speakers
leveraged resources (speakers, .
writers, celebs) ¢ Give-aways
Broad Reach + Run campaigns for US Budget and plan for:

Advertising and
PR

& Share all plans and execution
with subs

+ Media buy
+ Agency s |

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL
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Field Prescriptions

initiative Strategies | LORG | MORG | SOHO
On-site pre/post EA activities
esldentify strategic accounts Sales Rep ] Territory
Mgrs/partners
#Present onsite in strategic Initiative SE/TSs, Partners
accounts Partners
Community Development
+Coordinate ComDev FMM/Sub FMM/Sub FMM/Sub

activities Marketing Mgr Marketing Mgr | Marketing Mgr

¢Present at ComDev activties Initiative SE/TSs | Initiative SE/TSs Initiative
SE/TSs

Seed Influencials

oTarget BDOMs and IEUS in Sales Rep

depth account

Ongoing Adv/PR

eManagement of local FMM/Sub FMM/Sub FMM/Sub

advertising and PR campaigns Marketing Mgr Marketing Mgr | Marketing Mgr

#Act as spokesperson in PR Initiative SE/TSs | Initiative SE/TSs Initiative
SE/TSs

DAWSMM 2000 bpicroson Conmntial” > |

HIGHLY
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Key Milestones

Event Dates Audience

WWSMM May 9 - 11 WW Sales Managers

Initiative Pilot Activities Mid-June HQ Initiative Team/
Select Field Reps

US Web site launch (Subs July Knowledge workers

continue to localize for August

launch)

Initiative Plans Final — sent WW July 1 WW Initiative/
Marketing Leads

Fusion/MGS Internal launch July 14 - 22 Field/Partners

First Quarter Content Delivered July 22 Field

Field sales readiness TBD Field/Partners

Launch first Initiative Activities Mid- BDMs, Knowledge

August/Sept workers

WWSMM 2000

Microsoft Confidenttal
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WW Scorecard

Measuring our Success

¢ Build enthusiasm through grass-
roots campaign

¢ Drive deployment in existing EAs

¢ Sell new EAs into Breadth LORG
and MORG

Grow Office revenue 11%
¢ Grow BTD revenue 25%

.

WWSMM 2000 Microsoft Confidentia( 23
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Where do you want to go immmm?

WWSMM 2000 Microsoft Confidential 24

HIGHLY
CONFIDENTIAL

24

MS/CR 0031680
CONFIDENTIAL



